
NOTICE OF STATED MEETING 
 

TO:  MVP PRESBYTERS & ELDER COMMISSIONERS  
 
FROM: Dean McGormley Stated Clerk  
 
RE:  STATED MEETING 
 MAUMEE VALLEY PRESBYTERY  
 
LOCATION: ZOOM MEETING.  
 
DATE/TIME:  Tuesday, February 18, 10:00AM — 

PRESBYTERY MEETING BEGINS 
 Zoom room opens at 9:30 am 
 Zoom link is: https://zoom.us/j/2898292553   

 
No registration for this presbytery meeting is needed. 
 
• Requests to Be Excused should be in the hands of the Stated Clerk, prior to the 
meeting. You may email Dean McGormley at dmcgormley@gmail.com .  
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE!!!!!!! 
During the meeting, all of the overtures from General Assembly will be presented as 
one omnibus motion.  PLEASE READ OVERTURES BEFORE THE MEETING.  If you wish to 
discuss an individual overture to be voted on at a later meeting you will be allowed to 
remove it/them from the omnibus motion.  All overtures pulled will be voted upon at 
a later time in person.   
 
Come prepared  ------ The Link to the Proposed Amendments to the Constitution (In 
English, Spanish, and Korean) is:  https://pcusa.org/resource/proposed-

amendments-constitution 
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